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Mr. Harold Weisberg 
313 H Street, NW 
Washington, D C 

Dear Mr. Weisberg,: 

Sidney KauUnan tells me that you have acne unusually 
interesting material for the June issue of our magazine. 
I=s lihe very much-to hear: further z frgoi you about 
this. Will roe let -me knowincre details by:,return 
Sidney hat opened up to us a very attractive prospect of 
your serving-  azu a, Washington correspondent, for the maga-
zine, I Would :like to - disocu3S thiS further with you. 
For the mteMert however, we can manage to pay-  05. for 
an article for-  thin month if the ;arrangements` are 
=Wally Satisfactory and take-  up a:-regular arrangement 

little 
. , 

Hoping to hear from you promptly, 

Sincerely yours, 

1 
Lees Ramp 
Managing Editcr 

P.S. 'Under separate cover, I a siding yen copies 
of the- March and April issues. 


